

# Frédéric Perard



## Managing Director, Luxembourg, Ireland, Channel Islands & Belgium, BNP Paribas Securities Services Luxembourg

Né le 12/07/1963

Nationalité française

Marié

### **BIOGRAPHIE EXPRESS**

---

Frédéric Perard joined BNP Paribas group in February 1999 as global head of product management for fund services and global custody.

He moved to Luxembourg in 2004 to support the development of our cross border activities.

In September 2010 Frederic became Managing Director in charge of Luxembourg, Ireland, Channel Islands and Belgium. As part of his role, Frederic ensured daily oversight of our Luxembourg office as Managing Director. As of 1st July 2018, Frédéric has been appointed Global Head of Investment & Fund Services Operations for BNP Paribas Securities Services in charge of the Investment and Fund Services Operations teams across our four regions.

Frederic is also part of various working groups (ALFI, ABBL and LFF) to ensure promotion and development of the Luxembourg market place.

### **HOBBIES**

---

Chasse - Golf - Oenologie

### **EXPÉRIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES**

---

De septembre 2010 à aujourd'hui

#### **BNP Paribas Securities Services Luxembourg**

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Managing Director, Luxembourg, Ireland, Channel Islands & Belgium

De 2003 à 2010

#### **BNP Paribas Securities Services Luxembourg**

Fonction :

Responsable Global de Global Fund Services & Global Custody Client Solutions

De 2001 à 2003

#### **BNP Paribas Securities Services Luxembourg**

Fonction :

Responsable Fund Services Europe Continentale

---

De 1999 à 2001

## **BNP Paribas Securities Services Luxembourg**

Fonction :

Responsable Produit Global Custody

---

De 1995 à 1998

## **JP Morgan Paris**

Fonction :

Responsable middle-office gestion d'actifs et Banque Privée

---

De 1990 à 1994

## **JP Morgan Paris**

Fonction :

Responsable Back Office Bourse et Administration OPCVM

---

## **ASSOCIATIONS NON PROFESSIONNELLES**

---

### **Golf Club de Junglinster**

Membre

---

## **FORMATIONS**

---

1986

### **Institut Catholique des Hautes Etudes Commerciales, Bruxelles**

Diplôme :

Licence en Sciences Commerciales, Option Finance

---

## **CONTACT**

---

BNP Paribas Securities Services Luxembourg

60, avenue J. F. Kennedy L-1855 Luxembourg

L-2085 Luxembourg

[www.securities.bnpparibas.com](http://www.securities.bnpparibas.com)

## **LANGUES PARLÉES**

---

**Espagnol**

**Anglais**

**Français**